65” Interactive Mobile Touch Panel Bundle
IFB No. 005-15489-17F

San Francisco Unified School District
Purchasing Department

QUESTION & ANSWER (Q&A)
(POSTING 09/26/2016)
(POSTING EXCEPTION 09/28/2016)

ITEM

1

1.1

QUESTION

ANSWER

For the Bid for projectors would you consider
Promethean?
I would love to send them out there to do a
demo If you would consider it?

The Bid is requesting for the bidder to provide
an adequate cost effective projector to handle
the functionalty of 65" Interactive Panel being
offered in the bundle. The District would like to
request that the projector offered is from a
leading manufacturer's in the industry.

SPECIAL EXCEPTION - LINE ITEM #1 DOES NOT APPLY TO THIS IFB, PLEASE DISREGUARD.

We are looking to respond to the SFUSD RFP
for (16) 65” flat panel interactive units and
wanted to know if you have any specific
manufacturer preference for this request? The
specs requested are somewhat general and it
would help to know if you are already looking
at a specific model #. Let us know. Thanks.

The Bid is requesting for the bidder to provide
an adequate cost effective bundle for the
items listed in the BID with their minimum
requirements. The District would like to
request that the equipment manufacturers
offered is from a leading manufacturer's in the
industry.
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Need your clarification related to the
referenced IFB:
1) Will you be using your currently owned
operating systems or we should add that in
our offer?

The Bid is requesting for the bidder to provide
an adequate cost effective PC computer,
running Windows 10, and components to
maintain the functionality of the 65" interactive
Panel being offered in the bundle. The District
would like to request that the equipment
manufacturers offered is from a leading
manufacturer's in the industry.
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We are interested to participate in the above
bid. I have question about the Blu-Ray
player/recorder.
Do you need an external Blu-Ray
player/recorder or built in with the PC?

The Bid is requesting for the bidder to provide
an adequate cost effective internal Blu-Ray
player/recorder for the PC computer. The
District would like to request that the
equipment manufacturers offered is from a
leading manufacturer's in the industry.
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Is there a form, questionnaire or any
document that I as a bidder need to fill out in
order to let the district know of my intentions of
bidding or a document that is due today? I
would like to make sure that I am able to
submit a bid for the 65” Interactive Mobile
Touch Panel Bundle. Thank you so much for
your assistance.

The only deadline so far was for the Questions
& Answer (Q&A) period, which end on Friday
at 5:00pm. The next dealing will be the
submission of your bid, due on 09/30/2016 by
2:00 pm/pst.
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This posting concludes the Question and Answer Period
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